
McCracken County Public Library Custodial Walk Through on 7-14-2020 

Answers to Questions: 

(1) What holidays are you closed? 

Holidays Closed: 

New Year’s Day, Easter Sunday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas 

Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve  

Early Closings: 

Day before Thanksgiving (5 pm) 

(2) Do you furnish paper products and soap for the restrooms? 

Yes, the Library will furnish paper products and soap for the restrooms. The Library also furnishes trash bags 

(see page 7, item 5 of RFP.) 

(3) How often will you pay the vendor? 

The Library will pay monthly (see page 8, item 16 of RFP.) 

(4) Does the tile in the bathrooms require an annual cleaning? 

The Library currently isn’t having the bathroom tile cleaned annually, but it is a service we would be interested 

in having. 

(5) How are you handling custodial services now, and how much time does it take to clean your building? 

The Library currently employs a full time 40 hour a week custodian and a part time (24 hours a week) 

custodian. The positions will be eliminated this fall due to retirement and organizational changes. Prior to 

COVID-19, the Library also had volunteer help for 2 hours each morning for custodial duties. However, these 

employees and volunteers did not exclusively clean for their entire shifts. They also performed other tasks like 

meeting room setup that the Library would not expect a custodial firm to do.  

(6) How often are high traffic carpet areas cleaned? 

High traffic areas on the carpet are cleaned once per month. Spot cleaning also occurs once per month. 

(7) When would our company’s employees be allowed access to the building, and would we have to clean at 

the same time each day? 

The Library needs the cleaning to occur during our closed hours, and the work must be completed at least one 

hour before opening to the public. Alternating between early mornings and late evenings is acceptable as long 

as the work gets done. Please remember that the Library is open seven days a week, and would need to be 

cleaned prior to opening each day. Normal hours of operation are Monday – Thursday 9 am to 9 pm, Friday and 

Saturday 9 am to 6 pm, and Sunday 1 pm to 6 pm. 

(8) Can a custodial vendor decide to stop providing the service? 

Please see page 8, item 15 of RFP - “Library or Vendor can terminate this agreement at any time or for any 

reason with a minimum 30 days notice.” 

(9) How much carpet is there versus flooring? 

Per measurements provided by Magic Clean, “Carpet was approx. 25,400 sf and VCT was approx 2,100sf.” 
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